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April 25, 2011 

Dear Judge [lellerstein: 

On April 21,20 II, my Firm appeared in the above-referenced matter on behalf of all 
Defendants, 

Plaintiffs filed their First Amended Consolidated Class Action Complaint on April 
15.2011. PLlrSLlant to Fed. R. Civ. p, 15(a)(3), Defendants' response to the Amended Complaint is 
presently due this Friday, April 29,201 L 

In Ijght ormy Firm's very rccent engagemcnt. 1 write to respectfully request an ex­
l~nsion of lime in which to respond to the Amended Complaint until May 24, There have been no 
previous requests for extension ofthis deadline. 

We have conferred with Plaintiffs' counsel. who does not oppose our request. If 
Your Bonor is incJined to extend ollr time until May 24, Plainti1fs propose that they be given until 
June 24 to file their opposition to our motion, and we would request until July 11 to tile a reply. 

Respectfully submiUed, 

~---~---------
David G. Januszewski 

The Honorable Alvin K_ flellerstein 
United Stales District Judge 
United States District COLlrt 
Room 1050 
500 Pearl Street 
New York, New York 10007 
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BY FACSIMILE 

cc: 	 Samuel H .. Rudman, Esq. (By Email) 

David A. Rosenfeld, Esq. (By Email) 

Henry Rosen, Esq. (By Email) 

Dennis J. Block, Esq. (By Email) 

Charles A. Gilman. Esq. 
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